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Merimen e-Claims

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Page 1 of 1
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| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
. | Insurad:

https:ffsingapnre,mcrimen.cunﬂclaimsﬁndex.c

. Main Claimant: HO YEE YING, [D:S7622805A ; .
| | vehicle Reg. No.: SML1990T o ~ Date of Loss: ' 23/09/2019 13:00 - :59
|| Claim Type: TP / SNM19D204481C02 | Policy/Cover Note No.: | DMPCSNI0196919044
| vehicle Reg. No. {Insured]: SKTBISSL Policy No. [Claimant): 5109204369
| | Excess: ) : 551,500.00 ) ]
! R ; Lye Dasigns (HQ) 10 Amk Autopoint #04-04, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 24, 568047 Ang Mo Kio - Tel:
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| Mo 64832353 : - ¢
. Handling Insurer: China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6383 6111 ... [Handled by Elaine Cheang]
| Claimant's Insurer: | NTUC Income Insurance Co-cperative Ltd (HQ) - Tel: ) - i
| Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 .. [Final Rpt due 07/10/20159] i
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 9:51 AM

To: ‘Elaine Toh'; assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204481 -SKT8988L-CML- PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF:

SKT 8988 L --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML 1990 T AQND SKT 8988 L ON 22
SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG CROSS JUNCTION OF PAYA LEBAR ROAD AND
MACPHERSON ROAD AT ABOUT 1300 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Elaine,

We refer to your email of 25.09.19.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

please refer to the email below and proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Exacutive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. Mo. 200208384E

DID: 6388 6530

Fax 8224 7478 [ 6224 7175

Email: elaine.cheong@sg. cntaiping.com
website: www sg cntaiping.com

From: Elaine Toh [maiItn:EIainetoh@visiumawnc.com}

sent: Wednesday, 25 September, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Elaine Cheong <glaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com=

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM190204481-5KT8988L-CML- PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SKT 8988 L --- ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SML 1990 T AQND SKT 8988 L ON 22 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG CROSS JUNCTION OF PAYA LEBAR ROAD
AND MACPHERSON ROAD AT ABOUT 1300 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SML 1990 T (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,



We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and to your List of
SUrveyors.

Our client confirm appointment of KENNETH KONG as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue : Lye Designs
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047
Contact: Siew Hoon @ 64833353 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
sunday or Public Holiday, the caid workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference 1o you.

Thank you. Please initial here afer completion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you

Appointed suneyor |
@ {Name & Signature)
Regards,
Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC
Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802 L

Date & Time of Inspection .

[ SML 1990 T - By fax: 6484 2457 only

From: Elaine Cheong [ﬂailmtelaine.cheang@sg.cntaiping.mm]

sent: Wednesday, 25 September, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Elainetoh @visionlawllc.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CT!

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204481-5KT8988L-CML- PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SKT 8988 L - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SML 1990 T AQND SKT 8988 L ON 22 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG CROSS JUNCTION OF PAYA LEBAR ROAD
AND MACPHERSON ROAD AT ABOUT 1300 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Elaine,

We refer to your email of 24.09.19.

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

we propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert 10 conduct survey of the
claimant’s vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7. SIMON HO

3, SEE CHEW SENG 8, CHUA WENIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor
appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

2




As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-repair, after
it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of items that were
damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

As stated above, please inform us and our surveyar after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so thatour surveyor
can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate with our surveyor
immediately after the repair is completed.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anszon Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079903

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6530

Fax: 6224 7478 1 6224 7178

Email: elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cniaiping com

From: Claims Dept of CTI

sent: Tuesday, 24 September, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee S0 Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping com™>; Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com

Subject: OUR REF: 5N M19D204481-SKT8988L-CML- PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SKT 8988 L --- ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SML 1990 T AQND SKT 8988 L ON 22 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG CROSS JUNCTION OF PAYA LEBAR ROAD
AND MACPHERSON ROAD AT ABOUT 1300 HOURS

Importance: High

Dear Elaine,
Please conduct PRS for SML1990T.

Note : officer in charge — Elaine Cheong 63896530,

Regards,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T: (65) 63896116 | F: (B3) 52247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: 1 1 ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimer This e-mail and any files transmitled with {1 is intended anly for the named recipients and may cantain confidential information. Any
unauthanzed disclosure. use or dissemination of this message, aither in whale or partial, is prohibited if vou are nol the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Plaase delate the e-mail and any copies of i thergafter

From: Elaine Toh [mai'lm:EIainetoh@visionlawﬂc.mm}

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.coms>; Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 50
3




Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com=; Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh

<alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong ckahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
cirene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SKT 8988 L --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML 1990 T AQND SKT 8988 L ON
22 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG CROSS5 JUNCTION OF PAYA LEBAR ROAD AND MACPHERSON ROAD AT ABOUT 1300
HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SML 1990 T (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by HO YEE YING {HE YI¥ING) to notify you of a road traffic accident on 22 September 2019 at about
1300 hours along cross junction of Paya Lebar Road and Macpherson Road involving our client’s motor vehicle
registration number SML 1990 T and motar vehicle registration number SKT 8988 L driven by you/your insured at the
material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

cc: SML 1990 T — By fax: 64842457 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

4




This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

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

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged
and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments)
without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication 1s not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses
arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Fmail Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip://www. symanteceloud. com




Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Siew Hoon <siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg=

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 10:37 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAUtO)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SML1990T ESTIMATE BILL > Confirm COR Part-by-Part $1019.80 and 2 days of
repairs

Importance: High

Dear Both,

| spotted calculation error at my end : Should be

PART :5687.25 - 513?.45]2{3% = 5549 80
Labour 5470

Total COR Part-by-Part $1019.80 and 2 working days of repairs.

Thank you.

Warm Regards

Siew Hoon

Lye Designs

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

T : 6483 3353

F : 6484 2457

E - siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg
W o www lyedesigns.com.sg

From: Siew Hoon [mailtcu:slewhmn@lyedﬁigns.mm.sg]

sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 10:13 AM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'; 'kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: SML1990T ESTIMATE BILL > Confirm COR Part-by-Part $1088.53 and 2 days of repairs
Importance: High

Dear Kenneth and Denise
We agree to finalise per marking.

Parts . 563?.25--563.?3{2[#%} = 5618.53
Labour $470

Total COR Part-by-Part $1088.53 and 2 working days of repairs.




RANING1 25631 / NTUG income Insurance Cooperative Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/05/2019 112
SUBKITTED BY; Tang Chun Kiet

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEM ENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the aceident to speed up the claims process.

2, This Form must be .

3, Information provided must be as [nuthil and accurats as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withelding of material facta may allow insurance companies 10

repudiate palicy hability

4. Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the parn of the insurance companies,

5. Any fal . b i i nolice fo i il

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centra est ablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this repont will. for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consen

aforesaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyhclder

Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

wodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Marne of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Dccupation
Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

t 1o the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

23/09/2019 1312
22/00/2019 13:00

% JUNCTION UFPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD & MACPHERSON RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SML1990T

HO YEE ¥ING
576228054

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-90060550
Others-98332244

HONDA
FIT

LEISURE

WO

REPORTIMG OMLY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

WO

5109204362

DRIVO CLASSIC

MICKY TAN KIM KOK
ST73193241
0B/06/1973

INDOOR
04/12/1995
22 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS




Gender
Mobile Number

Fax Mumber
Contact Mumber
Ebail Address

Address

Posteode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

vVehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Wwas any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personi(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Fassenger 2

Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Paolice Station Mame
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photes available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
HAemarks/ Reasons:

MALE
(LOCAL) +65-98332244

NOEMAIL

BLK 152 #00-106
RIVERVALE CRESCENT

540152
MO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
CLEAR
DRY

MO
2
YES
YES
YES
MO

3

Hame: - HO YEE YING
Gender: : Female

MHame: - JERMAINE TAN HUI LING
Gender: : Female

YES

KAMPONG JAVA NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 21 KAMPONG JAVA ROAD POSTCODE: 228892 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2959993 - FAX NO: 63918499
WO

YES
YES
FILE SIZE TOO BIG



Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

vehicle Registration Number SKTB98EL
vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MWame of Driver UNKNOWN

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postoode

[nsurance Company MName

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Mame JERMAINE TAN HUI LING
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persen in which vehicle? SML1980T
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by vES
ambulance?

Address

Postoode
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1. Please report gorrectly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.

7. This Form must be £0

pletet LgfoMak=11l% dids nofar 1h ihorige

3, information provided must be as
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by jnsurance companies is not an sdmission af policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

Any willul migrepresentation o withhglding of material

in

4

o

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
imterested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

g Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fal My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GLA") may/are permitted to callect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set oul in this [form)] and any other personal information
provided by me of possested by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and diselose and transier such
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved In this accident thall be collectively relerred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ laveyers/law firms, the
- Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
af @

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clalms and any necessiry
investigations relating to the claims;

(it} investigating the accident andfor my claims;
{ili} carrytng out andfor dealing with my Instructions or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

{iv] administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or nolices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain persenal data about me Lo bring about delivery of the same 28 well as on the
external cover of anvelepes/maill packages): and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/fare permitted
to collect, use, disciose and/or process my personal Information for one of more of the above Purposet; and

{c) my Personal Information mayfcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers of
agents(including their tawyersftaw (irms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Puiposes.

{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history far the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all fulre clairms.

(e} the information so callected under [d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i} 1o all Insurers and/or any olher third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, low enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws of court orders.

/

Alan Tang [SO98R25)
Customer Care Executive
2V /1248 230919/ 12:48 Motor Service Contre

————————————————

Polcynoiders Sgnolors | Oao & Time  Driver's Signature {1 et & nol I pokcynoider) | Bate & Time innwased by Ropoiting Cenin




SKETCH PLAN

I J 1 l_ ! l |
Paya Lebar Road
s ‘J I 1 1 pacpherson Road
| L L
-
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affj—
- — - — -
p— - —— - —— -
—TT 1
(| |
Upper Paya Lebar Road [ . |
it t
" . pae il i dierad
Vehicle A: SML199OT Vehicle 13: SKTRUESL
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Refer vo Police Report
Declaration
We declare thi [oregaing panicutars ane e in avery e /---.
Alan Tang (S098825)
/ Customer Care Executive w
23019 12:48 2019/ 12:48 Motor Service Centre
P————
FoReoi0eTs Sigature Dotk B Teme  Drivers Signaluie (If aiker T ot D pohcytoiaer) | Date & Time Tioeeren oy Fepaning Corire Famonnel

POLICE REPORT




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Poiice Station Of Origin

Kampong Java N.P.C

21 Kampong Java Road SINGAPORE
228892

Tal No: 1800-2858999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TR0V 0822072

1ofa
Report No. TI20190822/2072

DatelTime Report Made:
220092719 17:44

Vide Report No.:
E/20180822/0127

- TStéiiEHﬁwEf;
38

informant's Particulars

Mame of Informant. Agdress.

NICKY TAN KIM KOK APT BLK 152 RIVERVALE CRESCENT #09-108 SINGAPORE
540152

IC Type ! 1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 573193241 Home/Office. Mobile: 98332244

Mationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 48 0806973 Driver = o e
Race: Language: ['Institution / School Name:
Chinese English |
Occupstion Drriving Licence Information:

Company director Class: Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident i . 3 £
Type of | Injury | Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident ] Conveyed By Ambulance ] Drnve: Accident. X-Junction
Location: |
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2 |
PAYA LEBAR ROAD
MACPHERSON ROAD |

| Cross junction of Paya Lebar Road and Macpherson Road o s
Wealher: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:

Clear Dry 'l
Traffic Flow: Traffic Controk: | Traffic Volume:

 Two Way Not Controlled =i | Light |
Type of Collision. Anyone cenveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

| = = Yes |
Details of Vehicle Involved F i e
Vehicle No. | Type ‘Make Model Color "Condition | No of Passenger
SKTA088L | Car o

| I e

| SML1990T | Car | | Shghtly | 2

I | | I = (o0

"Detalls of Person Involved

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

Dotails of Ferson My
Any Pedestrian Involved: No ==

| Use of Pedestrian Crolsin_gﬁ f_ E ___1]
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POLICE FORCE
Police Station Of Origin: 2ofd
Kampong Java NPC Report No Tr2016082212072
21 Kampong Java Road SINGAPORE
228802 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel MNo: 1800-2859998

- ey il = A J
Name | HO YEE YING | 1D No. EEEZMEA |
emmaveds [WUROT G | oot |
“HospitaliClinic | NIL T [Classof | Class: NIL 4
| Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL |
| | | Licence &
b . | Expiry Date | _‘
Date Treatment | NIL [ Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave ! r_uu_l'injuq | NIL =

TNICKY TAN KIM KOK TIDNo. | 573103241

"Reiated Vehicle | SML1990T (Car) "Coniact No.| 98332244

IClass of | Class: NIL

HospitalCinic | NIL
I | Driving Date of Expiry. NIL

i ! | Licence &

P | § S | Expiry Date N
"Date Tmamm"'ﬂL Date Discharge | NIL =
_No_of Days ed Medical Leave of Injury | NIL |
“Name JERMAINE TAN HUILING ~oNe TTosziesn

"Reiated Vehicle | SML1990T (Can) Contaci No | 91473083

s ]

"Hospital/Clinic KK WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S TClassof | Class: NIL

HOSPITAL Driving Date of Expiry. MIL
| | Licence & | |
e ExpiryDate|
| Date ngmnni zgmmms Date Discharge gzmrzuw
[ No. of Days granted Medical Leave |03 TDegreeof Injury [Shight

Brief Details.

On 22/06/2019 at 1300hrs, | was drving in my vehicle (SML1980T) with my wife sitting in the front
passenger seal and my daughlar was sitting behind the front passenger seal. along Paya Lebar Road
and Macpherson Road junction, when suddenly another vehicle {SKTE988L) collided with the rear of my
yehicle with the front of her's. After which, | came out of the vehicle to make a check on the damages
which was my vehicle's back bumper was slightly damaged. | then waited for the other vehicle driver 1o
step of the vehicle so thal we could sxchanged particulars in regards for this accident. Howaver, ths said
driver did not do so and instead drove off without providing any parficulars.

Traffic Police and Ambulance were at the scane of the accident. Traffic Police provided a case card with
incident no, E/20190822/0127. And my daughter was conveyed to KK Hospital as she felt pain on her left
arm and slight dizzyness. She was given 3 days of MC from KK Hospital.

| am lodging this police report as {he Traffic Police 10 Joel Ong infarmed me to make a police repon




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Statien Of Origin:
Kampong Java N.P.C
21 Kampang Java Read SINGAPORE

228892
Tel No: 1800-2959996

before giving him a call back

TR

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

01906222072
o4
Repart Mo 1019092202072
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ESTIMATE

ey Artbsan

Date 2 Oct 2019 ﬁ
Ta ""17 /.? ﬁﬂé’ﬂ?’
Crwmer Ho Yee Ying
Vehicle Reg. No. - SML1980T Z
‘ehi g 6/&{{
Make/Modet Honda Fit 1.3
Chasis No GRALEED
Year Mig 2019 §y ?’fj 7,
Date of Accident 22 Seplember 2018
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO “"HONDA FIT"
= REG. ND, SML1980T"
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT
. /l"ﬁ —
1pe|Rear Bumper el 568,25
10 pes|Rear Bumper Clips M 5.00 s0.00| —
2 pos|Rear Bumper Side Retainer : LHR and AHR MJ‘WT 18,00 00—
2 pes|Rear Bumper Side Protectar - LHR and RHR fi~ 80.00 120.00; A
F
1pc|Rear Bumpar Center Protector Jw  160.00] X
1pc| Taillamp  LHR fin 52000 X
e
g pes|Tailamp Clips © LHR 5.00 30,00 ¥
1pc|Rear Boot Cover{Boot Lid) 7L poooo| ¥
2,254 25
Less 20% -230.43 4
Total List Hems 2,158 it
Labour Charges X
To remave, refix interior upholstery ta facilitate repair works ™ Bo0o
To remove, refix rear reverse sensar £0.00( L—"
To putty and re-spray paint of ihe affected areas goo.ool £ 2e(
To pangl beal, remaove and replace the above damaged, knock out dents an T00.00 Zﬂz’
atfected portion, adjust and realign the same
Total Labour Charges 1.630.00
GRAND TOTAL : PARTS AND LABOUR |  3,7E4.83 |

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer ofthe following;
» To resurvey r pray panting
« To display

part{s) during resurvey
-ﬁummmmuﬂrmm
* Third parly survey is on a "Wilhaut Prejudics” basis
-;hhimmqumalhm
= Supplementary ferms) must ba resury
; eyed and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance l:'uemaw'

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Doate:

Page 1of 1




Date
To

Owner

ID c-ér’,;e \Q?e;oc'gxm

{ Panel Beating . Ropair, Gervicimg & General Yairn §
10, AMEK Autopoint, Frt-ed Ang Mo Ko, Il Park 2A, Smgaporc SHRAT
TEL - 6353 3333 EAX : G484 2457 E il Jademmani] 9 sl SRt ST

Reg Mo: SIHO6903D

ESTIMATE ( SUPPLEMENTARY)

3 Oct 2019

Ho Yee Ying

Vehicle Reg. No. SML1990T

Make/Model
Chasis No.
Year Mfg

Honda Fit 1.3
GK334869
2019

Date of Accident 22 September 2019

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO "HONDA FIT"

" REG. NO. SML1990T"

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT
List ltems ol

1pc|LH Rear Fender Cover ¢ 7 50.00

Less 20% -5.00

Total List Items 45.00




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno:1sssoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@tkkﬂuto,mm;assignments1kkamo.r:urn

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTI19016948/KTF3N2
Date: 08M10/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance ;
eesdpigass (Singapore) Pte. L1d. Policy No: DMPCSN30196919044
Claimant Insured
Vehicle Mo : SML1990T Vehicle No : SKT8988L
Date of Loss:  22/09/2019 e ™ Claim  sNM19D204481002
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SML1930T
Make & Model: HOMDA FIT, 1.3 (A) Engine No: L13B1457327
Reg. Date: 09/05/2019 (Man. Year: 2019) Chassis No: GK31348169
Colour: Metallic Pearl White Odometer: 3803 km
Engine Capacity: 1317 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/7T0R14 Rear Tyre Size: 175/TOR14
Front Left Side: Dunlop 9 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 9 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 9 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 9 mm
The above values represent the remalning tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 1,855.40 549.80 1,405.60 71.88
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,630.00 470.00 1,160.00 7117
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mett Amount (S5) 3,585.40 1,019.80 2,565.60 71.56
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/09/2019
Date Inspected: 30/09/2019 Inspected At: Lye Designs (HQ)
10 Amk Autopoint #04-04, Ang Mo Kio
Industrial Park 2A
Singapore 568047
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster:

NOTE: This report represents our findings at
knowledge and abiliy but any other Nabilty u

KENNETH KONG

Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmigd out to the best of our
nder any other circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

'Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 Oct 2019) .
I|='arts: 144 HONDA FIT 1.3 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)

| Labour: Repairer's (Prica-denominated Standard List) |
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SML1990T)

!‘ul'alldity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all eslimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page I

IFurthar Info: Itemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an ister_iﬁ I

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Mig Cracked 569.25FL *569.25FL
2 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNacessary 5Q.00FL *"50.00FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-LHR AND RHR N/s Distorted 36.00FL *18.00FL
4 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR-LHR AND RHR Serviceable 120.00 FL *-FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTER PROTECTOR Serviceable 160.00FL *-FL
6 1 *TAILLAMP:LHR Serviceable 529.00FL *FL
i (& *TAILLAMP CLIPS:LHR Mot Necessary 30.00FL *-FL
8 1 *REAR BOOT COVER (BOOT LID} Repair 800.00 FL *-FL
9 1 *LH REAR FENDER COVER Cracked 50.00FL *50.00FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDisc. = - - -

Sub Total (55) 2,444.25 687.25
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 488.85 137.45

Total Parts (5%) 1,955.40 549.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https:// singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... /1 0/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 3 of 3

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE,REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO New 80.00 0.00
FACILITATE REPAIR WORKS
TO REMOVE,REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR New 50.00 50.00
3 TO szm AND RE-SPRAY PAINT OF THE AFFECTED MNew 800.00 220.00
ARE
4 TO PANEL BEAT,REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE Mew 700.00 200.00
DAMAGED,KNOCK OUT DENTS ON AFFECTED
PORTION,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,630.00 470.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 8/10/2019




